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Inter-municipal Cooperation for Better Service                                                                                                                    Provision and EU Accession 


Application Form for TASI

UNDP Programme “Inter-municipal Cooperation for Better Service Provision and EU Accession”

Inter-municipal Cooperation Grant Scheme
“Technical Assistance for Support of Innovations and Models for Inter-municipal Cooperation (TASI)” 
Area: Social and Child Protection
APPLICATION FORM
	Lead Applicant Municipality:
	

	Name of other partner municipality/ies :

	


	Ref. No.
	

	(for UNDP use only)


Filling in the Application Form

Before completing this Application Form, please make sure you have read the TASI Operational Guidelines. Applications, which do not provide all the information requested and/or do not comply with the conditions, will not be considered for evaluation. A relevant checklist is attached to the Application Form below.

Please respect the format provided and follow the page order. All questions must be answered exactly in the order of presentation of this Application Form. Original dated, signed and sealed Statement of Partnership (Annex 1 of this Application Form) and Letter of Commitment (Annex 2 of this Application Form), respecting the enclosed format, must be attached for the lead applicant and all partners. Please refer to the Operational Guidelines for filling in the Application Form.
Checklist for proposers
The proposers are advised to check the following points before submitting the proposal. 

Important: Only applications which provide positive answer (YES) to all the criteria for administrative compliance set out above will be considered for further technical evaluation in the technical compliance stage.

Administrative compliance

1. Are all the partners local self-government units?

2. Does the IMC project include a partnership of 2 or more municipalities (one leader and partners)?

3. Has the municipality submitted only one proposal as leader or as partner municipality?*

4. Is the application form accompanied by a signed and sealed Statements of Partnership (as separate Annex 1 of the application form) by the presidents of the municipal councils and respective Mayors involved in the project application?
5. Have the Mayors of all the municipalities signed and sealed the Letter of Commitment (to be submitted as separate Annex 2 of the application form) stipulating that all the activities undertaken in relation to the proposed project under the TASI are and will be fully in compliance with the national legal and regulatory framework?

6. Is the proposal within the framework of the objectives of the TASI as set out in the Operational Guidelines?
7. Is the proposed form of IMC in compliance with the IMC Law? 

8. Is the total amount of the co-financing clearly indicated in the Letter of Commitment (included as Annex 2 of the application form)? 
9. Have the proposers respected the ratio cash/in kind contribution of 5%/10%?

10. Have all the sections of the application form been completed?
11. Has a detailed budget break down with the required justification been provided (part 10, 10.a, and 10.b of the application form)?

12. Is the requested UNDP grant within the limits set out in the Operational Guidelines, i.e. between 500.000 and 750.000 MKD?

13. Has the proposed IMC project respected the indicated duration time of 6 (six) months for the implementation of the projects?
14. Has one original (signed and sealed) and four copies of the complete application dossier, submitted? Is there also included an electronic version of the application? Is one copy in Macedonian (or any other official language of the municipality concerned) included?
* Except the City of Skopje which can only apply once as a leader, however the City of Skopje may apply with any of the municipalities on the territory of the City of Skopje as a partner.

Other instructions

-The Application Form consists of two parts, the administration part and the technical part.

-The proposers should feel free to use as many separated annexes as they need in order to provide more data and information (i.e. maps, photos, statistical data, other agreements, etc.), if they think that contributes to a more precise picture of the proposed project.

- For any additional information please refer to the Operational Guidelines and for any further explanations to the:

UNDP IMC Programme Office
Address: Vasil Glavinov 3/1-1, 1000 Skopje
(Gradski Dzid above “Dijagnosticki Centar”)

Contact Persons: Ilmiasan Dauti, IMC Component Leader; Gordana Milosevic Jurukovska, IMC Programme Manager
Phone: + 389 2 3226 018/106 or 104
Where to send the Application Form?
One original and four copies in English language, as well as one copy of the application in Macedonian (or any other official language of the municipality concerned), sorted and stapled of the complete application dossier must be sent to the following address:

UNDP IMC Programme Office
Address: Vasil Glavinov 3/1-1, 1000 Skopje
(Gradski Dzid above “Dijagnosticki Centar”)

Contact Persons: Todor Blazevski Nikolov, Programme Assistant; Biljana Veljanovska
Phone: + 389 2 3226 018/101 and 101
To be accepted, applications must have been received in a sealed envelope, by hand, by post, or by courier at the above mentioned addresses by 15 September 2010 at 17:00. 
IMPORTANT

Please, write the following reference “For Social and Child Protection” on the envelope!

Under no circumstances should applications be faxed or emailed. No application will be received after this deadline.
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E    P A R T

A. PRESENTATION OF THE APPLICANTS


(1) Lead Applicant Municipality
Name and contact details of the Lead Applicant Municipality.
	Name of the  Municipality
	     
	ENDORSEMENT BY MAYOR OF LEAD APPLICANT MUNICIPALITY

	Name of  Mayor
	     
	I fully support and endorse this application for the TASI under the UNDP IMC Programme. 

Signature of Mayor and Seal of Municipality

	Address
	     
	

	Contact person 
	     
	

	Name of Coordinator (from lead applicant municipality)
	     
	

	Phone
	     
	

	Fax
	     
	

	E-mail  (contact person)
	     
	


(2) Partner municipalities 
Name and contact details of partner-municipalities in the application.
	PARTNER 1: Name of   Municipality
	     
	ENDORSEMENT BY MAYOR OF PARTNER MUNICIPALITY

	Name of Mayor
	     

	I fully support and endorse this application for the TASI under the UNDP IMC Programme.

Signature of Mayor and Seal of Municipality

	Address
	     
	

	Contact person
	     
	

	Phone 
	     
	

	Fax
	     
	

	E-mail (contact person)
	     
	


	PARTNER 2: Name of  Municipality
	     
	ENDORSEMENT BY MAYOR OF PARTNER MUNICIPALITY

	Name of Mayor
	     
	I fully support and endorse this application for the TASI under the UNDP IMC Programme.

Signature of Mayor and Seal of Municipality

	Address 
	     
	

	Contact person
	     
	

	Phone  
	     
	

	Fax
	     
	

	E-mail (contact person)
	     
	


Please provide additional information for each partner accordingly, if more partners are involved in the partnership. 

A1. Capacity to manage and implement projects


Brief description of maximum 5 projects managed by your municipality over the past five years, by filling the table below (max half page for every partner)
LEAD PARTNER : NAME OF MUNICIPALITY
	Title of project
	Funded by
	Amount in MKD
	Duration of the project
	Main activities of the project


	Role of the municipality in the project (co-ordination, management, direct implementation, etc.)


	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


PARTNER 1 : NAME OF MUNICIPALITY
	Title of project
	Funded by
	Amount in MKD
	Duration of the project
	Main activities of the project


	Role of the municipality in the project (co-ordination, management, direct implementation, etc.)


	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


PARTNER 2: NAME OF MUNICIPALITY
	Title of project
	Funded by
	Amount in MKD
	Duration of the project
	Main activities of the project


	Role of the municipality in the project (co-ordination, management, direct implementation, etc.)


	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


A2. Available financial resources (separately for every partner)


Each involved municipality should fill out the following table.

Table: Review of the Annual Budget, Revenues and Expenditures
	Name of the Applicant  (Lead) Municipality
	

	Year
	Annual Budget
	Revenues from the adopted annual report
	Expenditures from the adopted annual report

	2009 
	
	
	

	2008
	
	
	

	2007
	
	
	


	Name of the Municipality 
Partner 1
	

	година
	Annual Budget
	Revenues from the adopted annual report 
	Expenditures from the adopted annual report 

	2009 
	
	
	

	2008
	
	
	

	2007
	
	
	


	Name of the Municipality 
Partner 2
	

	година
	Annual Budget
	Revenues from the adopted annual report
	Expenditures from the adopted annual report 

	2009
	
	
	

	2008
	
	
	

	2007
	
	
	


A2.1 Available organisational and human resources (separately for every partner)

Each involved municipality should fill out the following table.

Table: Review of the organization forms (sectors/departments) which are in charge for legal affairs, finance, and budget; organizational forms/civil servant from the area of social protection; occupied job positions by type and degree of education and years of work experience in the respective job position.

	Name of Municipality:
	Total number of foreseen job positions within the Act for Systematization (with or without civil servant status) 
	

	
	Total number of civil servants employed
	

	
	Total number of technical staff employed
	

	

	Review of organization forms (IN CHARGE FOR LEGAL AFFAIRS):

	Sector
	Department

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Review of occupied job positions by organization forms:

	Organization form
	Profession and job position
	Years of work experience in respective job position in the Municipality

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Review of organization forms (IN CHARGE FOR FINANCE AND BUDGET):

	Sector
	Department

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Review of occupied job positions by organization forms:

	Organization form
	Profession and job position
	Years of work experience in respective job position in the Municipality

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Review of organization forms (IN CHARGE FOR SOCIAL PROTECTION):

	Sector
	Department

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Review of occupied job positions by organization forms:

	Organization form
	Profession and job position
	Years of work experience in respective job position in the Municipality

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


-The number of municipal staff to be actively involved in and to benefit from this Inter-municipal cooperation

-Equipment and offices (if any) to be allocated for the purpose of the project
-Other relevant resources (if any) to be allocated to the project                                 (max one page for every partner)
B. PROJECT DATA


(1) Project Summary
	Project title 


	

	Project duration
	

	Amount requested from UNDP grant (MKD)
	

	Total Project cost (including own contribution)(MKD)
	

	Area of IMC to be established
	

	Form of IMC to be established
	

	Involved municipalities
	

	Target Group –Direct beneficiaries
	

	Project Objectives


	

	Project Activities


	

	Project Results


	


T E C H N I C A L    P A R T

C.  DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT
1.  
Project Background

Describe the problem that is causing the need for the IMC. Describe the process through which the idea for the IMC project has been initiated. (max. two pages)

	     



2.  
Main purpose/objectives of the project


Describe the main purpose and the objectives of this project. What type of municipal capacities for implementation of competencies in social and child protection will be improved? Who will be the target group as well as the main beneficiary/ies? How the project will meet their needs? Why the selected partner municipalities are the most appropriate ones? (max. two pages)
	     



3. Project activities


Describe and list the main activities of the project with short justification and fill in the time table (see 3.1)  



    (max. two pages)  
	     



3.1 Timetable (in months)

	#
	Phase
	Activity Name
	Responsible
	Amount
	Months

	
	
	
	
	
	1
	2

	3

	4


	5


	6

	1.
	I
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Subtotal Phase I
	
	

	5.
	II
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Subtotal Phase II
	
	

	TOTAL AMOUNT
	
	


4. 
Project results


List the main results of the project.
(Connected with the activities of the project) How the results of the IMC will contribute to overcoming existing constraints (max. one page)

	     



5.
Involvement of external experts/consultancies/NGOs

Explain, if you are going to use external experts/consultancies/NGOs apart from the municipal staff included in the project. Describe briefly the expertise needed and the activities they will be involved in.  (max. one page)  
	     



6.
Impacts and benefits for partner municipalities

List the impacts and benefits from the project for the partner municipalities and citizens. Describe the possible cost savings (short term and long term); Are there any additional impact (for ex. on gender, inter-ethnic issues, vulnerable groups etc.) (max. one page)
	     



7.
Sustainability and Future Plans

Describe how will the IMC be financed after the project funding ends (financial sustainability of IMC)? Justify that the selected form of IMC will ensure continuity and sustainability of the project activities after the end of the project (institutional sustainability).  Is there a need and opportunity to expand the cooperation in other areas? If yes, in which area? (max. one page)
	     



8.
Other type of financial assistance


Describe if you have received financial assistance for the implementation of the proposed project or parts of the proposed project from other sources (international donors, state assistance, etc), or through own municipal budget (max. half page)
	     



9. Overall budget summary
	
	Name of Partners
	Contribution by partners 

(in cash and/or in kind) (15%)
	Contribution by the TASI grant (MKD)

(85%)
	Total Budget (MKD)

	1.
	Partner 1 (Lead applicant)
	
	
	

	2.
	Partner 2
	
	
	

	3.
	Partner 3
	
	
	

	
	OVERALL TOTAL
	
	
	


10. Detailed Budget Breakdown of the requested UNDP Grant, by Partner Municipality (in MKD)

	
	Budget Item
	Lead Applicant Municipality Partner 1 
	Municipality

Partner 2
	Partner 3
	(%)

	I.
	EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS COSTS (individual experts, consultancies, NGOs, etc.)
	
	
	
	

	1.
	
	
	
	
	

	2.
	
	
	
	
	

	II.
	OPERATIONAL COSTS
	
	
	
	

	1.
	Travel & accommodation
	
	
	
	

	2.
	Translation & interpretation
	
	
	
	

	3.
	Documentation & Publication
	
	
	
	

	4.
	Costs of events (training, workshops, promotion events etc.)
	
	
	
	

	III.
	INVESTMENT COSTS
	
	
	
	

	1.
	IT Equipment (Hardware and Software)
	
	
	
	

	2.
	Office furniture and equipment
	
	
	
	

	3.
	Small Infrastructure costs (reparation of doors, windows, wiring, etc.)
	
	
	
	

	IV.
	OTHER COSTS
	
	
	
	

	1.
	Overheads in maximum of 5% of the total budget (electricity, water supply, telecommunication costs, heating)
	
	
	
	

	
	TOTAL ELIGIBLE COST
	
	
	
	


	
	Phase 
	% of Amount 
	Amount (MKD)

	
	Phase I
	70%
	

	
	Phase II
	30%
	

	
	Overall Budget  
	100%
	


10a. Please provide justification of the costs presented in the Table 10, according to the instructions provided.
Justify the project costs







(max. 2 pages)  
	     



10b. Please give information on the nature of co-financing per partner (for those that are contributing to) and in correspondence with each activity
Contribution of partner No 1 : (NAME OF MUNICIPALITY)
	
	Budget item
	Contribution in kind
	Contribution in cash

	I.
	EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS COSTS (individual experts, consultancies, NGOs, etc.)
	
	

	1.
	
	
	

	2.
	
	
	

	II
	OPERATIONAL COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Travel & accommodation
	
	

	2.
	Translation & interpretation
	
	

	3.
	Documentation & Publication
	
	

	4.
	Costs of events (training, workshops, promotion events etc.)
	
	

	III.
	INVESTMENT COSTS
	
	

	1.
	IT Equipment (Hardware and Software)
	
	

	2.
	Office furniture and equipment
	
	

	3.
	Small Infrastructure costs (reparation of doors, windows, wiring, etc.)
	
	

	IV.
	OTHER COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Overheads in maximum of 5% of the total budget (electricity, water supply, telecommunication costs, heating)
	
	

	
	Total contribution
	
	


Contribution of partner No 2:  (NAME OF MUNICIPALITY)
	
	Budget item
	Contribution in kind
	Contribution in cash

	I.
	EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS COSTS (individual experts, consultancies, NGOs, etc.)
	
	

	1.
	
	
	

	2.
	
	
	

	II
	OPERATIONAL COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Travel & accommodation
	
	

	2.
	Translation & interpretation
	
	

	3.
	Documentation & Publication
	
	

	4.
	Costs of events (training, workshops, promotion events etc.)
	
	

	III.
	INVESTMENT COSTS
	
	

	1.
	IT Equipment (Hardware and Software)
	
	

	2.
	Office furniture and equipment
	
	

	3.
	Small Infrastructure costs (reparation of doors, windows, wiring, etc.)
	
	

	IV.
	OTHER COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Overheads in maximum of 5% of the total budget (electricity, water supply, telecommunication costs, heating)
	
	

	
	Total contribution
	
	


Contribution of partner No 3:  (NAME OF MUNICIPALITY)

	
	Budget item
	Contribution in kind
	Contribution in cash

	I.
	EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS COSTS (individual experts, consultancies, NGOs, etc.)
	
	

	1.
	
	
	

	2.
	
	
	

	II
	OPERATIONAL COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Travel & accommodation
	
	

	2.
	Translation & interpretation
	
	

	3.
	Documentation & Publication
	
	

	4.
	Costs of events (training, workshops, promotion events etc.)
	
	

	III.
	INVESTMENT COSTS
	
	

	1.
	IT Equipment (Hardware and Software)
	
	

	2.
	Office furniture and equipment
	
	

	3.
	Small Infrastructure costs (reparation of doors, windows, wiring, etc.)
	
	

	IV.
	OTHER COSTS
	
	

	1.
	Overheads in maximum of 5% of the total budget (electricity, water supply, telecommunication costs, heating)
	
	

	
	Total contribution
	
	


ANNEX 1
Statement of Partnership

IMPORTANT: The lead applicant municipality and every partner municipality of the proposed project should provide a separate Statement of Partnership
Partnership

A partnership is a relationship of substance between two or more organizations involving shared responsibilities in undertaking the IMC project under the TASI funded by UNDP. In order to assist the smooth operation of the project, UNDP requires all partners to acknowledge this by agreeing to the principles of good partnership practice set out below.

Principles of Good Partnership Practice 

1. All partners should have read the Application Form and understood what their role in the project will be.  

2. The lead applicant municipality should consult regularly with its partners and should keep them fully informed of the progress of the project.

3. All partners should receive copies of the reports - narrative and financial - made to the UNDP.

4. Any substantial change/s proposed to the project during the implementation (eg. activities, partners, etc.) should be agreed first by the partners before submitting the proposals to UNDP. Where no such agreement can be reached, the applicant must indicate this when changes are submitted for approval to UNDP.

Statement of partnership

We have read, agreed and approved the contents of the project submitted to UNDP for funding under TASI.  We undertake to comply with the principles of good partnership practice. Should our IMC is selected for funding, we will ensure that all necessary steps are taken to establish our partnership in accordance with the legal procedure stipulated in the Law of IMC, and will take necessary actions to sustain the established partnership.
	Project title:
	

	Municipality:
	

	Mayors Signature:
	

	Presidents of Council Signature:
	

	Date, Place, and Stamp of Municipality:
	


ANNEX 2

LETTER OF COMMITMENT
IMPORTANT: The lead applicant municipality and every partner municipality of the proposed project should provide a separate Letter of Commitment
Project Title: (TO BE FILLED)
Name of the municipality: (TO BE FILLED)

In the name of my Municipality, I hereby declare that I have read and approved the basic conditions of participation in the Technical Assistance for Support of Innovations Grant Scheme under the UNDP IMC Programme, as well as the project proposal and budget that will be submitted to UNDP.

Should the project be selected for co-financing by UNDP, I confirm that my Municipality will contribute to the project with XXXXXXX MKD as a contribution in kind and XXXXX MKD in cash.
I confirm that any project expenditure relating to the proposed TASI grant for this project has not and will not be funded from any other source.

I agree that all correspondence in relation to the proposed project may be conducted via the project 
Coordinator named in the Application Form.
I oblige that all the activities taken in relation to the proposed project under the TASI grant scheme are and will be in compliance with the national legal and regulatory framework.
	Name of the Mayor
	

	 Signature


	 Seal of Municipality


	Name of Project Coordinator


	

	Date :

	

	Place :

	



Ul. Nikola Vapcarov 2/4-4 1000 Skopje, Tel: (389 2) 3226 018 Fax: (389 2) 3226 019 www.undp.org.mk, www.imc.org.mk
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